Public Agenda Pack

N Somerset
N¢ Council

Notice of Meeting of

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - CLIMATE AND PLACE

Friday, 26 April 2024 at 1.30 pm

John Meikle Room, The Deane House, Belvedere
Road, Taunton TA1 1HE

To: The members of the Scrutiny Committee - Climate and Place

Chair: Councillor Martin Dimery

Vice-chair: Councillor Adam Boyden

Councillor Steve Ashton Councillor Alan Bradford
Councillor Bente Height Councillor Edric Hobbs
Councillor Henry Hobhouse Councillor Marcus Kravis
Councillor Dave Mansell Councillor Matthew Martin
Councillor Harry Munt Councillor Tom Power

For further information about the meeting, including how to join the meeting virtually,
please contact Democratic Services democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk.

All members of the public are welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions or
make a statement by giving advance notice in writing or by e-mail to the Monitoring
Officer at email: democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk by 5pm on Monday, 22
April 2024.

This meeting will be open to the public and press, subject to the passing of any
resolution under the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A: Access to Information.


mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk

The meeting will be webcast and an audio recording made.

Issued by (the Proper Officer) on Thursday, 18 April 2024



AGENDA
Scrutiny Committee - Climate and Place - 1.30 pm Friday, 26 April 2024
Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe (Pages 7 - 8)

Click here to join the online meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 338 137 684 648
Passcode: QTHzLF

Download Teams | Join on the web
Or call in (audio only)
+44 1823 772277,203645248# United Kingdom, Taunton

Phone Conference ID: 203 645 248#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

[=—1

Learn More | Meeting options

1 Apologies for Absence
To receive any apologies for absence.
2 Declarations of Interest

To receive and note any declarations of interests in respect of any matters included
on the agenda for consideration at this meeting.

(The other registrable interests of Councillors of Somerset Council, arising from
membership of City, Town or Parish Councils and other Local Authorities will
automatically be recorded in the minutes: City, Town & Parish Twin Hatters -
Somerset Councillors 2023 )



https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ODdiNmQ3NzYtZGQ5ZC00NTNiLWFkYjQtNzUyZGYzYTBlOWE3%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522be753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C80e067df13ac4d9af54508dc604b8df2%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638491124825550760%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Bobcqp%2B6RfBwhGdMiWc%2FOveoeipFzHrQg6uOtFdhJh4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fen-us%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fdownload-app&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C80e067df13ac4d9af54508dc604b8df2%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638491124825564033%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sCLfw%2Bh7fmI2atbLxTkXzxvPgwhiwu5S5Wt7LLuP08M%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fjoin-a-meeting&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C80e067df13ac4d9af54508dc604b8df2%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638491124825572395%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=o1YdmvUo4wfxs3X6Q7%2BeVDPChN43f1Z%2BLOObbbiTFOo%3D&reserved=0
tel:+441823772277,,203645248
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F4e217883-910c-4f2a-a890-19f4d750e93c%3Fid%3D203645248&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C80e067df13ac4d9af54508dc604b8df2%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638491124825582538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X1Hsfhist42xGO%2BkixnMOg7OUgJTc7bfJN0Ho9Cd%2BJ0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2Fusp%2Fpstnconferencing&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C80e067df13ac4d9af54508dc604b8df2%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638491124825593450%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pNvaSZc81RDib%2FyEgUjDgaq0UEmOApCNe7pe4RcABWg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C80e067df13ac4d9af54508dc604b8df2%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638491124825600617%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=00x1y5m4CzRUchTOEFIndoyw696PG54M4%2B9KZLUduNo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3Dbe753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c%26tenantId%3Db524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%26threadId%3D19_meeting_ODdiNmQ3NzYtZGQ5ZC00NTNiLWFkYjQtNzUyZGYzYTBlOWE3%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C80e067df13ac4d9af54508dc604b8df2%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638491124825606712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BLfH5zme6u7VV%2Fk1FF1Qu7Gi4C8Ir9w31ntnLxTYiKU%3D&reserved=0
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137

Public Question Time

The Chair to advise the Committee of any items on which members of the public
have requested to speak and advise those members of the public present of the
details of the Council’s public participation scheme.

For those members of the public who have submitted any questions or statements,
please note, a three minute time limit applies to each speaker and you will be asked
to speak before Councillors debate the issue.

We are now live webcasting most of our committee meetings and you are welcome
to view and listen to the discussion. The link to each webcast will be available on the
meeting webpage, please see details under ‘click here to join online meeting'.

Overview of the nutrient pollution problem on the Somerset Levels and Moors
designated sites

To receive a presentation from Natural England.
Further reading:

Predicting Lemna growth based on climate change and eutrophication in temperate
freshwater drainage ditches

Restoration management of phosphorus pollution on lowland fen peatlands: A data
evidence review from the Somerset Levels and Moors (sciencedirectassets.com)

Citizen Scientist research from the river catchments and the Ramsar sites
To receive a presentation from Dr Andrew Clegg

How is the water level controlled on the Somerset Levels and Moors?

To receive a presentation from Somerset Internal Drainage Boards.

Wessex Water improvements driving phosphate reduction on the Somerset
Levels and Moors (Pages 9 - 20)

To receive a presentation from Wessex Water


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frdcu.be%2FdzbQO&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C71b74394d54446ee443c08dc48d6c0ee%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638465335404171858%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9TzqeRn6sdExRSPw2dbNpBASPGpHYL8DuF25%2FeR641o%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frdcu.be%2FdzbQO&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C71b74394d54446ee443c08dc48d6c0ee%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638465335404171858%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9TzqeRn6sdExRSPw2dbNpBASPGpHYL8DuF25%2FeR641o%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpdf.sciencedirectassets.com%2F271238%2F1-s2.0-S0378377423X00110%2F1-s2.0-S0378377423002846%2Fmain.pdf%3FX-Amz-Security-Token%3DIQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEPv%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252FwEaCXVzLWVhc3QtMSJGMEQCIAsMinWWpVD4wM8q4SQZ0UDJk56bRwSP7WRdhSwI5Iv3AiA%252FvKZrmMPKcjH9LipUxWnd%252B77ZdkuTOAkqxfb3U7UmViqzBQgUEAUaDDA1OTAwMzU0Njg2NSIMek5107S5OfipBTHoKpAFflnopMyVArxKKdLZU7XLgmt2uK5CEKjW3OqIk4zkBsfkH%252FdQPsG1sK5AuNViuE2sd9sBHoEhszPGm8IPJFUO0AH2Xy0QVkz6Kdy2aRDqT6jVaaCOIRnLL%252BWoBL8JeXMYf9JzJQmY6QJsIn1nU68rTNvU9fkjaBboVc76KxcLjzkpL%252FzB3KZGWc85b%252F%252FSHj67CB05au9qMNtNHgltJvNYben3NoJT2AOpVaxoX9M%252FyaZv8sj8q6nJ3TvdMgYLJxfVmNfcaEOuV2E9G9IBqv8IOXOfGkLZSlXrzAod%252BSQPOZb69IG4QWCO5PVJE02o7M3KHjK4H%252BXhpEE2CXw0PgCV2D0b3CyLuvP1BgH02Im%252FWwMX0N6SRxyZNiRW2c0NOanRqQ%252FdJ7vqvFTli5V8%252B02ZJUyjgoy%252Bmp6hPlA5Jeb9GVAxeVvh%252Bat%252BESIewRAlzwZyyByzKC3SJV2qXlu5hhG6qw%252Bj2Lh9gWUs2gs%252ByMYSgA%252Fzx%252BYhbz2BuImk73d6fF1qzJVxXcxrEg2KdlUnUJGIp%252F68Hzp3yALmycH8Ln4XS6r8WZdT%252F6TCImCTaExJg3htpwuwnSTDmTZZRuQq137kQ5TMnN2zr0pfxfE4bmFHO4rA%252Bgt9dnAOZM2sMByVwExuzIC%252FplBI0HAG6ciRZJsYD%252FTixd8RCoYCja%252FuRm2vN5%252BdOKSzDchqcdUbpMReyZ4T2NAJSBLsloTfjJpm%252BGZsjkJ4pqd0dqgRhbPduej2NI3Fzl8uRYrh8EnL1xHnHMk%252FYW3UPPwW05%252BXfRoVDv3gOSqizFOUSe6ldm%252BomBr9yGM8NZkv%252BwSoWsWS1LOl%252B6Sfsh8TkswKHgZ2bD57ngvo3eIJA%252FXhJHYJkTxb2UJ4FGQwh4LrrwY6sgFEDXE1XTCy3MTYyIYK2W4te3xzjrSzvnTUFlj%252B3eeNayoDygTCIkGEP9McfF2gauJwvlZaAAbARH%252FkgM4RZjAVIv%252FSNTgKMyljE4nhNI8yRr70aM3ePN%252Bmm6lj7vKT4q7XBAZjUYCheuGzBuQ9O%252FkeJPHSzv8MN35hhRAQ74GCC5SHcGtmEDnCs6eje6bli3XLxBsYT8dB4s%252B0KIXErW6TcHxtqg10e%252BtFr7qdRXain4Zb%26X-Amz-Algorithm%3DAWS4-HMAC-SHA256%26X-Amz-Date%3D20240320T115757Z%26X-Amz-SignedHeaders%3Dhost%26X-Amz-Expires%3D300%26X-Amz-Credential%3DASIAQ3PHCVTYSEJC2XMX%252F20240320%252Fus-east-1%252Fs3%252Faws4_request%26X-Amz-Signature%3Dc60c03d47c87be74298a5e7d2267708515cabe12c9415557d9397d32e945fe05%26hash%3Ddaa86e8406f06f529e4e3d19c5a1854171ac081a4afd5beff3ba5b34c21b3e90%26host%3D68042c943591013ac2b2430a89b270f6af2c76d8dfd086a07176afe7c76c2c61%26pii%3DS0378377423002846%26tid%3Dspdf-5c62a5dc-3530-4a1a-b879-4623435d7ab9%26sid%3D79d78a217301034c7449960624ab431bd95agxrqb%26type%3Dclient%26tsoh%3Dd3d3LnNjaWVuY2VkaXJlY3QuY29t%26ua%3D1d005a5258555b545756%26rr%3D86758711eb4663bb%26cc%3Dgb&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C71b74394d54446ee443c08dc48d6c0ee%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638465335404188230%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ikp0xvehSV0KWeq67NAl2e8c%2BMonjDe1xOsIBy8naIE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpdf.sciencedirectassets.com%2F271238%2F1-s2.0-S0378377423X00110%2F1-s2.0-S0378377423002846%2Fmain.pdf%3FX-Amz-Security-Token%3DIQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEPv%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252F%252FwEaCXVzLWVhc3QtMSJGMEQCIAsMinWWpVD4wM8q4SQZ0UDJk56bRwSP7WRdhSwI5Iv3AiA%252FvKZrmMPKcjH9LipUxWnd%252B77ZdkuTOAkqxfb3U7UmViqzBQgUEAUaDDA1OTAwMzU0Njg2NSIMek5107S5OfipBTHoKpAFflnopMyVArxKKdLZU7XLgmt2uK5CEKjW3OqIk4zkBsfkH%252FdQPsG1sK5AuNViuE2sd9sBHoEhszPGm8IPJFUO0AH2Xy0QVkz6Kdy2aRDqT6jVaaCOIRnLL%252BWoBL8JeXMYf9JzJQmY6QJsIn1nU68rTNvU9fkjaBboVc76KxcLjzkpL%252FzB3KZGWc85b%252F%252FSHj67CB05au9qMNtNHgltJvNYben3NoJT2AOpVaxoX9M%252FyaZv8sj8q6nJ3TvdMgYLJxfVmNfcaEOuV2E9G9IBqv8IOXOfGkLZSlXrzAod%252BSQPOZb69IG4QWCO5PVJE02o7M3KHjK4H%252BXhpEE2CXw0PgCV2D0b3CyLuvP1BgH02Im%252FWwMX0N6SRxyZNiRW2c0NOanRqQ%252FdJ7vqvFTli5V8%252B02ZJUyjgoy%252Bmp6hPlA5Jeb9GVAxeVvh%252Bat%252BESIewRAlzwZyyByzKC3SJV2qXlu5hhG6qw%252Bj2Lh9gWUs2gs%252ByMYSgA%252Fzx%252BYhbz2BuImk73d6fF1qzJVxXcxrEg2KdlUnUJGIp%252F68Hzp3yALmycH8Ln4XS6r8WZdT%252F6TCImCTaExJg3htpwuwnSTDmTZZRuQq137kQ5TMnN2zr0pfxfE4bmFHO4rA%252Bgt9dnAOZM2sMByVwExuzIC%252FplBI0HAG6ciRZJsYD%252FTixd8RCoYCja%252FuRm2vN5%252BdOKSzDchqcdUbpMReyZ4T2NAJSBLsloTfjJpm%252BGZsjkJ4pqd0dqgRhbPduej2NI3Fzl8uRYrh8EnL1xHnHMk%252FYW3UPPwW05%252BXfRoVDv3gOSqizFOUSe6ldm%252BomBr9yGM8NZkv%252BwSoWsWS1LOl%252B6Sfsh8TkswKHgZ2bD57ngvo3eIJA%252FXhJHYJkTxb2UJ4FGQwh4LrrwY6sgFEDXE1XTCy3MTYyIYK2W4te3xzjrSzvnTUFlj%252B3eeNayoDygTCIkGEP9McfF2gauJwvlZaAAbARH%252FkgM4RZjAVIv%252FSNTgKMyljE4nhNI8yRr70aM3ePN%252Bmm6lj7vKT4q7XBAZjUYCheuGzBuQ9O%252FkeJPHSzv8MN35hhRAQ74GCC5SHcGtmEDnCs6eje6bli3XLxBsYT8dB4s%252B0KIXErW6TcHxtqg10e%252BtFr7qdRXain4Zb%26X-Amz-Algorithm%3DAWS4-HMAC-SHA256%26X-Amz-Date%3D20240320T115757Z%26X-Amz-SignedHeaders%3Dhost%26X-Amz-Expires%3D300%26X-Amz-Credential%3DASIAQ3PHCVTYSEJC2XMX%252F20240320%252Fus-east-1%252Fs3%252Faws4_request%26X-Amz-Signature%3Dc60c03d47c87be74298a5e7d2267708515cabe12c9415557d9397d32e945fe05%26hash%3Ddaa86e8406f06f529e4e3d19c5a1854171ac081a4afd5beff3ba5b34c21b3e90%26host%3D68042c943591013ac2b2430a89b270f6af2c76d8dfd086a07176afe7c76c2c61%26pii%3DS0378377423002846%26tid%3Dspdf-5c62a5dc-3530-4a1a-b879-4623435d7ab9%26sid%3D79d78a217301034c7449960624ab431bd95agxrqb%26type%3Dclient%26tsoh%3Dd3d3LnNjaWVuY2VkaXJlY3QuY29t%26ua%3D1d005a5258555b545756%26rr%3D86758711eb4663bb%26cc%3Dgb&data=05%7C02%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C71b74394d54446ee443c08dc48d6c0ee%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638465335404188230%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ikp0xvehSV0KWeq67NAl2e8c%2BMonjDe1xOsIBy8naIE%3D&reserved=0

The contribution of agricultural pollution to the nutrient problem on the
Somerset Levels and Moors - in terms of scale and the known unknowns.

Item for discussion
Summing up and next steps

The Chair to summarise the discussion and any next steps.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Guidance notes for the meeting

Council Public Meetings

The legislation that governs Council meetings requires that committee meetings
are held face-to-face. The requirement is for members of the committee and key
supporting officers (report authors and statutory officers) to attend in person,
along with some provision for any public speakers. Provision will be made
wherever possible for those who do not need to attend in person including the
public and press who wish to view the meeting to be able to do so virtually.
Inspection of Papers

Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or the background papers for any
item on the agenda should contact Democratic Services at
democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk or telephone 81823 357628.

They can also be accessed via the council's website on Committee structure -
Modern Council (somerset.gov.uk)

Members' Code of Conduct requirements

When considering the declaration of interests and their actions as a councillor,
Members are reminded of the requirements of the Members' Code of Conduct
and the underpinning Principles of Public Life: Honesty; Integrity; Selflessness;
Objectivity; Accountability; Openness; Leadership. The Code of Conduct can be
viewed at: Code of Conduct

Minutes of the Meeting

Details of the issues discussed, and recommendations made at the meeting will
be set out in the minutes, which the Committee will be asked to approve as a
correct record at its next meeting.

Public Question Time

If you wish to speak or ask a question about any matter on the Committee's agenda
please contact Democratic Services by 5pm providing 3 clear working days before
the meeting. (for example, for a meeting being held on a Wednesday, the deadline
will be 5pm on the Thursday prior to the meeting) Email
democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk or telephone 81823 357628.

Members of public wishing to speak or ask a question will need to attend in
person or if unable can submit their question or statement in writing for an
officer to read out, or alternatively can attend the meeting online.

A 20-minute time slot for Public Question Time is set aside near the beginning of
the meeting, after the minutes of the previous meeting have been agreed. Each
speaker will have 3 minutes to address the committee.

Page 7


mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/documents/s174/Part%20H2%20-%20Members%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk

You must direct your questions and comments through the Chair. You may not take a
direct part in the debate. The Chair will decide when public participation is to finish.
If an item on the agenda is contentious, with many people wishing to attend the
meeting, a representative should be nominated to present the views of a group.

Meeting Etiquette for participants

Only speak when invited to do so by the Chair.

Mute your microphone when you are not talking.

Switch off video if you are not speaking.

Speak clearly (if you are not using video then please state your name)

If you're referring to a specific page, mention the page number.

There is a facility in Microsoft Teams under the ellipsis button called turn on live
captions which provides subtitles on the screen.

Exclusion of Press & Public

If when considering an item on the agenda, the Committee may consider it
appropriate to pass a resolution under Section IOOA (4) Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972 that the press and public be excluded from the
meeting on the basis that if they were present during the business to be
transacted there would be a likelihood of disclosure of exempt information, as
defined under the terms of the Act.

If there are members of the public and press listening to the open part of the
meeting, then the Democratic Services Officer will, at the appropriate time, ask
participants to leave the meeting when any exempt or confidential information is
about to be discussed.

Recording of meetings

The Council supports the principles of openness and transparency. It allows
filming, recording, and taking photographs at its meetings that are open to the
public - providing this is done in a non-disruptive manner. Members of the public
may use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on
proceedings. No filming or recording may take place when the press and public
are excluded for that part of the meeting.

Page 8



T ate

d Pla
tlny Committee

Wessex Water Improvements driving phosphate reduction in the
rivers near the Somerset Levels and Moors

=

26th Aprll 2024

YTL GROUP

O
e R R S e “WessexWater
¢



¥TL GROUP

Water recycling centres (WRCs) wessex water A

e s = R — —_—

 Physical, physico-chemical and
biological processes to treat
sewage to a standard that the
environment can accommodate
=2and assimilate

+The discharge standards required
are set and enforced by the
Environment Agency




General approach to cost effectlve e HET

removal e e e ey

o S

1. Upfront chemical dosing

« Coagulant such as ferric sulphate causes
phosphorus associated with solids to settle out
In the primary settlement tanks

» Gets P concentration down from c5mg/I to
<1lmg/l (i.e. 80% removal)

2. Back-end filtration

» Often requires upsizing whole upstream process
due to impact of backwashing

» Gets P concentration down from c1mg/l to
<0.25mg/l (i.e. 15% removal)




Relationship between costs and — ||

benefits g e e R e

S

Indicative Cost of Phosphorus Removal

* The law of diminishing returns... (asedon 82000pe WHC)

ms Phosphorus Removed (T/r) —Cos t(£m)

 Costs to reach lower concentrations *

(i.,e. <1 mg/l) increase significantly -
for far less benefit :, \f

Phos; ph s Per mt(mgfl)

-
o

moved (T/yr)
o
oo

Cos t(£m)

2T obed

Phosph

o
N

* We try to look at other ways of removing the same amount of P in
more cost-effective ways

e.g. catchment permitting (stretch targets) or catchment nutrient
balancing (offsetting)




P load reduction from WRCs to rivers

Wessex Water “““I

upstream of SL&M offtakes - . - - = “wewRS

W e~ SR -

Phosphorus load discharged by Wessex Water
(upstream of offtakes for Somerset Levels and Moors)

350

300

< 250 \

150

yr)

¢T abed
N
S

—
o
o
|
J

Phosphorus Load Discharged

()]

o
/

/

0
2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030

—Unpermitted ——Permitted ——Actual/Forecast




Phosphorus removal PAST investment

(Before 2019) -~

* e.g. river Parrett
and Tone
catchments

T abed

 More info Business plan

Wessex Water “!“II

=
¥TL GROUP

2025-2030
 Document: WSX16
* Page 135pp

AMPG P permit mg/l
(WRC count)

© >3

O No Permit (yet) (36)
Main Rivers

SsS|

25 65 9 i
e —— | Contains OS data ® Crown Copynght and database right 2022



https://corporate.wessexwater.co.uk/our-future/business-plan-2025-2030
https://corporate.wessexwater.co.uk/our-future/business-plan-2025-2030

Phosphorus removal CURRENT investment

2020-2025

Wessex Water “!“_II

YTLGROUP B = &

* e.g. river Parrett AMP7 (2025)
and Tone Al
catchments ,dgwate, S
LHant "'
@)  Hills o
Bishops Hheéar
o %deard <o . T‘/ N on 8303
((% TaQIH \ o' B0 - ')f 4275
A ellinglom=~ . Qo i, ‘
(® 2% e a e %) 9. e B
o 4 - @ "JO(‘J, 9 { : o
8. o . .0 o
:x::)n permit mgfl (WRC mstﬁee YeO “
» More info Business plan © > "05 lewken o
2025-2030 O >05tos1(18)
] © >025t1<05(5)
* Document: WSX16 o iRk Gl T
* Page 135pp sssi
Main Rivers Q 328 85 13 198 24
e PR, (2115 OS data © Crown Copyright and database right 2022

7



https://corporate.wessexwater.co.uk/our-future/business-plan-2025-2030
https://corporate.wessexwater.co.uk/our-future/business-plan-2025-2030

Phosphorus removal CURRENT investment

Wessex Water “!“_II

2025 —

e e.g. river Parrett (Jan 2025 stretch targets)
and Tone

catchments .dgwater S0\

2aantock
o SHills
; ey
> Ta% ) 3ely 5
LB
* More info Business plan
2025'2030 PR24 Jan P permit mg/l 4+  Stretch target (21)
(PR Grasens) . Approximate Nutrient
¢ Document WSX16 © >1(5 KR sztrality Catchments

O >05tos<1(18) §SSI
© >025t0505(5)
O No Permit yet (11)

* Page 135pp

Main Rivers

£
km
Contains OS data © Crown Copynght and database right 2022



https://corporate.wessexwater.co.uk/our-future/business-plan-2025-2030
https://corporate.wessexwater.co.uk/our-future/business-plan-2025-2030

A

YTL GROUP |

(ez/zz0z®@ w3) 1507 |ende) anne|nuwing
]
L]
=1 =
—

1,400
1,200
600

0
200

e £€/7£0¢

s £/ TEQT
|ﬁm‘8mcw
i
|

= (Capital Cost
9

0g/6z0e
6Z/8270¢
& gz/Leoz

2 £2/9202
9z/szot
|||||||||||| : S¢ireer-
vZ/eT0t

o ;_ gz/feeoe

Z \ zz/1202

: 1zZ/0202
\ 0Z/6102
\ 61/8102
_ 81/L102

_ L1/9102

] 91/s10¢
|| ST/¥102
\ vT/ET0T
€1/2102

e ZT/TT02
11/0t02

{== 01/6002
60/800¢2

\= 80/L00%

= L0/900%

¥ 90/s002

¥ 50/v00%
¥0/€002
£0/2002

{ zo/1002

4 To/o00%

tal COSt (£m) Wessex Water

AMP4 AMPS AMPBE

AMP3

Q.
©
O
)
>
—~~
.
>
e
V)
D
c
c
®)
N

e_M
>

b2y
-
f,
O
(€
=
L
p)

(©

al

0

B Cumulative P removal
1,400
1,300
1,200
1,100
1,000

900
800
700
600
500
400
300
200
100

(4AfL) |enowsal 4 |enuUY

Page 17

NB Whole Wessex Water region

P removal




Phosphorus removal FUTURE investment

2025-2030

* e.g. river Parrett
and Tone
catchments

8T abed

 More info Business plan
2025-2030

 Document: WSX16
* Page 135pp

—— o

Wessex Water I“““

v ]
- -
YTL GROUP

Price Review 24
(complete)

idgwater

3 y 'I\'}/):"‘;’(; ,l.

(':NRIiz Mar Pt;”"“" mg/i + Stretch target (21)
coun
_ Approximate
O >05ws1(13) “. Nutrient Neutrality
Catchments
>0.25 0 0.5 (1)
S88I
@® 02522

D) <

»
0 KB R

. S
.......

5 s 8

NSNS
¢ A
LRSI TR
" _ W S NN n
W N >
. "

38 7 14 71 78
m

Contains OS data ® Crown Copyright and database right 2022



https://corporate.wessexwater.co.uk/our-future/business-plan-2025-2030
https://corporate.wessexwater.co.uk/our-future/business-plan-2025-2030

¥TL GROUP —

Environmental Investig

ations wessex water I

= - —— s
e o O AR - i~ s

* There are two environmental investigations in S&LM to be delivered by April 2027

« Partnership group to discuss aligning projects including RSPB, NE and IDB and potentially Somerset
Wildlife Trust

1. Somerset Levels and Moors Seasonal
Nutrient Investigation — the aims include:

» Assess the proportion of nutrient loading from water
recycling centres (WRCs) and storm overflows to
the Somerset Levels and Moors (SL&M) sites of
scientific special interest (SSSI)

» Assess the feasibility of seasonal permitting to be
implemented at WRCs discharging upstream of the
SL&M SSSI

2. Nutrient legacy and cycling in the

6T obed

o 2 Wl
ont — = y
Waest Somerset District sl
Winters O \ | VA >
e 5~ 2 e

Somerset Levels and Moors Partnership
. KEY TO FEATURES
Project - the aims include: _ omerstLovds oo
77277 nutrient sensitive
« To understand the fate and behaviour of legacy T Forma i e
phosphorus in the SL&M Ramsar site [ SomersetLeveis and
« To explore options for increasing the rate of nutrient Moo SPA T 2 : :
export from the site — T e A




- ,

- "

%
25 o P, o ey J&I)'- o Wesse)EWatgr

YTL GROUP

A




	Agenda
	 Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe
	7 Wessex Water improvements driving phosphate reduction on the Somerset Levels and Moors
	Slide 1: Somerset Council Climate and Place Scrutiny Committee Wessex Water improvements driving phosphate reduction in the rivers near the Somerset Levels and Moors 
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12: Thank you for listening


